
From: Devon Archer darcher
Subject: Fwd: Bur sma/Kazakhstan fo ow-up ssues

Date: Ju y 7, 2015 at 5:54 AM
To: Marc Ho tzman marc
Cc: Hunter B den hb den

Marc,
P ease see be ow n regards to spec fics as t re ates to our conversat on ast n ght n regards to Bur sma n Kazakstan. 

I w  fo ow up w th a draft MOU (po nt 1) and a copy of the etter we de vered to the PM at d nner (po nt 2).

Let s d scuss.

Very best,
Devon

Devon D. Arche

Beg n forwarded message:

From: Vad m Pozharsky  <v >
Date: Ju y 7, 2015 at 4:12:12 AM EDT
To: Devon Archer < >
Subject: Burisma/Kazakhstan follow-up issues

Dear Devon, 

Fo ow ng our conversat on, I am k nd y ask ng you to fo ow up and d scuss w t our Kazakh partners the p nts sted be ow:

1. MOU: as we d scussed, tak ng nto account our current d scuss ons and engagements we are tak ng w th Karatube t wou d be
product ve to enter an MOU re our act v t es here and poss b e future engagements. the MOU draft w  be prepared and sent to you
w th n the next few days;

2. Letter from PM: you ve handed to the Kazakh PM dur ng your ast meet ng n Wash ngton DC. t wou d be good to rece ve the
offic a  answer on that;

3. U6 project: here we wou d need ass stance from our partners for contact s gn ng and dea  c osure on the U6 we ; w th n th s
project ssues of financ ng from KazMuna Gaz and Ur khtau operat ng LLP c ose engagement w th Bur sma are h gh y des rab e;

4. KazMunayGaz E&P company: th s ssue needs fo ow-up n terms of c oser cooperat on between th s company and Bur sma,
s nce t accumu ates the vast major ty of serv ce contracts.

Look ng forward to your feedback!

Vadym




